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Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
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jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
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F:  509.962.7682

 

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: "Dan Eberle (eberled@wsdot.wa.gov)"
Subject: SG-10-00019 State Parks
Date: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:20:00 PM
Attachments: SG-10-00019 State Parks Master File Compressed for DOT.pdf

SG-10-00019 State Parks
 
Please review the attached for DOT comments. This is an identical subdivision to
the proposed short plat (SP-10-00008 State Parks) submitted in May of this year;
I have no record of comments from DOT for that application.
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
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Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682


“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”


From: Jeff Watson
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: SG-10-00019 State Parks
Date: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:08:00 PM


 
SG-10-00019 State Parks
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
Thanks,
 


All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.







Segregation Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:


SG-10-00019 State Parks


Date Received: November 29, 2010
Review Date: November 29, 2010
Map Number: 17-23-30000-0005, 17-23-30010-0007 Parcel Number: 262933, 312933
Planner: Jeff Watson Zoning: Forest & Range and Residential


Parcel History     Parcel Created by Previous Segregation No  Yes


Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations


Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)


Located within Fire District Fire District 4 (Vantage)


Located within Irrigation District No


School District Kittitas School District


In UGA No


Critical Areas


Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:


Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                   Panel #:


Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:


Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:


Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:


Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        


Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:


Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:


Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:


Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             


Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             


Yes No     Lansdslide on Parcel             


Yes No     Gas Pipeline on Parcel          


8.5 X 11 Site Plan
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See page 3 for
signature.







Not correct; See
page two for Map
#s and final
configuration
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Proposed Configuration


Lot 1


Lot 3Lot 4


Lot 2Lot 5






















